

CLOVIS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 1450 Herndon Avenue · Clovis, California 93611-0599

SPECIAL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING June 23, 2021

Professional Development Building, Boardroom 1680 David E. Cook Way, Clovis, California

5:30 P.M. – CLOSED SESSION

As authorized by Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom, members of the public who wish to provide public comments on any item that is on this agenda may do so in-person at the board meeting or may submit them in writing before the board meeting.

In-Person Public Comments: Members of the public who wish to provide public comments inperson during the board meeting are requested to complete a public presentation form, which may be accessed at https://www.cusd.com/RequestforPublicPresentation.aspx. Please submit all such requests before 6:45 p.m. on the day of the meeting. During the meeting, speakers who have requested to address the Board inperson will be called to do so. Each speaker is generally allowed up to three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. Pursuant to Board Bylaw No. 9323, the Board President may adjust the time allotted for each speaker and limit the total time for public comment.

Written Public Comments: Instead of addressing the Board in-person during the board meeting, a member of the public may submit written public comments on any agenda items. Please submit all written comments before 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting using the form that is provided on the District's website. The written comments will be provided to the Board Members for their review prior to the start of the meeting. The comments will not be read out loud during the meeting.

Special Meeting AGENDA

Additional information regarding this agenda may be viewed through the District's website at https://www.cusd.com/BoardMeetingsAgendasArchives.aspx

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent's Office at 327-9100. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting.

Public records relating to an open session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1450 Herndon Avenue, Clovis, California.

An invocation may be held prior to the start of the Board meeting. Attendance during and participation in the invocation are optional and voluntary. No students, parents, members of the public, Board members, student board member, or employees are required to attend or participate in the invocation.

CALL TO ORDER Α.

ROLL CALL В.

C. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

D. CLOSED SESSION

- 1. APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT OF DEPUTY PRINCIPAL, CLOVIS EAST HIGH SCHOOL (Gov't Code §54957)
- 2. APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT LEARNING DIRECTORS (2), CLOVIS EAST HIGH SCHOOL (Gov't Code §54957)
- 3. APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT DIRECTOR, MULTI TIERED SYSTEMS OF SUPPORT AND INDUCTION (Gov't Code §54957)
- 4. STUDENT DISCIPLINE AND OTHER CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTERS (Education Code §48900 et seq. and §35146)
- CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Education Code §54957.6) Agency Negotiator – Eimear O'Farrell, Ed.D., Supt. Negotiating Parties – Contracted Emps., Cert. Mgmt., Cert. Teachers, Class. Emps., Class. Mgmt. & Ops. Unit (Represented by CSEA Clovis Chapter 250)
- E. RECONVENE FOR PUBLIC SESSION
- F. CLOSED SESSION MOTIONS
- G. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
- H. ADJOURNMENT